

IL CONSERVATION COMM
HOBBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 8, 1956

Ben Hogan
2912 W. Bedford
Fort Worth, 10, Tex.

Dear Mr. Hogan:

A check of the file on your State B-1 well in Unit I of Section 25, T-22-S, R-35-E shows that, although you were advised by letter from this office on May 10, 1956 that you had until July 15, 1956 to either obtain a gas connection or apply for a "No-Flare Order", no action has been taken in regard to this matter. It is imperative that you apply for a "No-Flare Order" immediately for this well unless you have obtained a gas connection, in which case you must file Form C-110 showing such a connection.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

mc

Y
P
O
C